CITY OF KELOWNA

REGULAR COUNCIL AGENDA

COUNCIL CHAMBER - CITY HALL - 1435 WATER STREET

TUESDAY, JANUARY 15, 2013

6:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER

A Prayer will be offered by Councillor Given.

CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

Public Hearing - December 11, 2012
Regular Meeting - December 11, 2012

BYLAWS CONSIDERED AT PUBLIC HEARING

4.1

4.2

4.3

Bylaw No. 10753 (OCP12-0012) - City of Kelowna - Miscellaneous Text
Amendments - Requires a majority of all Members of Council (5)

To give Bylaw No. 10753 second and third readings, and adoption, in order to
proceed with miscellaneous amendments to the Kelowna 2030 Official
Community Plan.

Bylaw No. 10786 (Z12-0065) - Danco Developments Ltd. (Protech Consultants
Ltd.) - 1650 KLO Road

To give Bylaw No. 10786 second and third readings in order to rezone a portion
of the subject property from the Al - Agriculture 1 zone to the RR1 - Rural
Residential 1 and RR3 - Rural Residential 3 zones.

Bylaw No. 10789 (Z12-0066) - Peter & Charlene Jones (Axel Hilmer) - 925
Kennedy Street

To give Bylaw No. 10789 second and third readings, and adoption, in order to
rezone the subject property from the RUL - Large Lot Housing zone to the
RU1c - Large Lot Housing with Carriage House zone.

THE CITY CLERK WILL PROVIDE INFORMATION AS TO HOW THE FOLLOWING ITEMS

ON THE AGENDA WERE PUBLICIZED.




Reqular Agenda -2- January 15, 2013

6.

7.

8.

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT AND DEVELOPMENT VARIANCE PERMIT REPORTS

6.1

6.2

Land Use Management Department, dated December 9, 2012 re: Development
Variance Permit Application No. DVP12-0202 - J.V.S. Enterprises Ltd. (Joerg
Hopp) - 630-634 Adams Road City Clerk to state for the record any
correspondence received. Mayor to invite anyone in the public gallery who
deems themselves affected by the required variance(s) to come forward.
The applicant is seeking a Development Variance Permit to vary the minimum
required rear (west) yard from 6.0m required to 0.86m proposed, and to vary
the corresponding minimum required landscaped buffer for the rear yard from
3.0m required to 0.0m proposed, to accommodate an existing paint tent
located at the rear of the existing industrial building on the site.

Land Use Management Department, dated December 6, 2012 re: Development
Variance Permit Application No. DVP12-0207 - Cammie Joy Regier (Cammie &
Daryl Regier) - 1200 Mission Ridge Road City Clerk to state for the record any
correspondence received. Mayor to invite anyone in the public gallery who
deems themselves affected by the required variance(s) to come forward.

To consider a variance to the east side yard setback from 3.0m required to
1.7m proposed to legalize the siting of a single-family dwelling and allow for a
proposed addition.

REMINDERS

TERMINATION



688

Public Hearing December 11, 2012

A Public Hearing of the Municipal Council of the City of Kelowna was held in the
Council Chamber, 1435 Water Street, Kelowna, B.C., on Tuesday, December 11",
2012.

Council members in attendance: Mayor Walter Gray, Councillors Colin Basran, Andre
Blanleil, Maxine DeHart, Gail Given, Robert Hobson, Mohini Singh, Luke Stack and
Gerry Zimmermann.

Staff members in attendance were: City Manager, Ron Mattiussi; Deputy City Clerk,
Karen Needham; Director, Land Use Management, Shelley Gambacort; Manager,
Development Engineering, Steve Muenz*; and Council Recording Secretary, Sandi
Horning.

(* denotes partial attendance}

1. Mayor Gray called the Hearing to order at 6:01.p.in.

2. Mayor Gray advised that the purpose of/the Hearing i5 .to consider certain
bylaws which, if adopted, will amend “Kélowna 2030 - Official Community Plan
Bylaw No. 10500" and "Zoning Bylaw {4g, 8000", and all suliiziissions received,
either in writing or verbally, will be taken into considetation when the
proposed bylaws are presented for reading at the Regular Council Meeting
which follows this Public Hearing. This Hearing is open to the public and all
representations to Council form part of thé public record. A live audio feed
may be broadcast and recarded by Castanet.

The City Clerk advised the Motice of this Public Hearing was advertised by
being posted on the Notice Board at City Hall"an November 23, 2012 and by
being placed in the Kelowna Eapital Mews issues 6f November 30, 2012 and
December 4, 2012, and by sending out ar athepwise delivering 1,312 letters to
the owners afid accupiers of suitounting properties between November 23,
2012 and Navember 30, 2012.

The correspandence and/or petitians received in response to advertising for
the applications en tenight's.agenda'were arranged and circulated to Council in
accerdance with Council Policy 309.

S INDIVIDUAL BYLAW SUBMISSIONS

3.1 aw No. 10782 - Rezoning Application No. Z11-0083 - Arnold & Melitta Frank
Protech Consultants Ltd.}) - 1429 KLO Road - THAT Rezoning Application No.
Z11-0083 to amend the City of Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 by changing the
zoning tlassificatioh of Lot 52, DL131, ODYD, Plan 186, Except Plan KAP78326,
located on 1429 L0 Road, Kelowna, BC from the A1 - Agriculture 1 zone to the
RM7 - Molsile: Hame Park zone, be considered by Council;

AND THAT the Zone Amending Bylaw be forwarded to a Public Hearing for
further consideration;

AND THAT final adoption of the Zone Amending Bylaw be considered in
conjunction with Council’s consideration of a Development Variance Permit and
a Development Permits for the subject property;

AND THAT final adoption of the Zone Amending Bylaw be considered
subsequent to the registration of a Section 219 Restrictive Covenant on title
restricthg the form of dwelling to “modular” units meeting the CSA A-277
standard;



689

Public Hearing : December 11, 2012

AND FURTHER THAT final adoption of the Zone Amending Bylaw be considered
subsequent to the requirements of the Development Engineering Branch being
completed to their satisfaction.

Staff:
Confirmed that the development plan has been amended to include a children’s
play area.

The Deputy City Clerk advised that the following correspondence and/or petitions had
been received:

o Letter of Concern:
= Richard Borroughs, KLO Central Neighbourhoad Association

o Letter of Opposition:
= Rita Parker & Walter Viita, 1358 Ladnet Raad (2)

o Petition of Opposition:
= A Petition of Opposition signetd by 72 owners/occupants of the
surrounding properties as subfnilted by Rita Parker & Walter Viita,
1358 Ladner Road

Staff:
- Responded to questions from Council.

Advised that there is an east-west pedestrian walliway been contemplated.

Advised that agricultural buffering will not e necessary as the subject property
does not border active ALR langs, '
Confirmed that emergency access to the site witl g off of St. Amand Road.
Advised that a wider road dedication than normal is being provided in order to
preserve the lands along the Fasclélx Creek area.

Advised that any disturbance ta the creelt would require an Environmental
Development Permit.

Mayor Gray invited the applicant or apyone in the public gallery who deemed
themselves affected to.come farward, follawed by comments of Council.

Grant Maddagk, Protech Consultants Ltd,  Applicant’s Representative

- Raised a concern that the copy of the Petition in Opposition did not include any
cahtact informatian.

- {€onfirmed that the subject iraperty is not agricultural land even though it is zoned
A1, The Official Cammunity Plan designates the site as low density, multi-family.

- Advised that Fascieux Creek does not actually run through the subject property.
The majarity of the ¢reek is located on the adjoining property owned by the
Bullock Famiily.

- Confirmedthat the felowna Fire Department has advised that the second access to
the subject property is not required at this time. The National Fire Protection
Agency requires that a second access, either emergency or permanent, be required
after construction of 100 units. The City’s Mobile Home Bylaw requires that an
emergency or second access be required after construction of 50 units.

Confirmed that the main access to the development will be off of KLO Road. The
KLO Road access will remain where it is, as is, until such time as Bothe Road is
extended.

Addressed the concerns raised in the letter from the KLO Central Neighbourhood
Association.

Advised that at the time of the Development Permit, the owners of the property
are willing to grant the City a right-of-way for the east-west pedestrian walkway
on the provision that the adjacent property owners also grant the City a right-of-
way so that continual pedestrian access can be obtained.

Confirmed that the development is not a strata, it will be a modular home park.



690
Public Hearing December 11, 2012

- Confirmed that the Manufactured Home Tenancy Act sets out the terms and
conditions that must be followed with respect to any tenancy in a manufactured
{modular) home park.

- Advised that the property owners have spoken to the adjoining property owners in
order to provide them with information about the rezoning and development.

- Advised that an environmental consultant has reviewed the Fascieux Creek
sethbacks and agreed with the City’s recommendation of requiring a 24m riparian
setback on the property.

Confirmed that green space will be provided within the modular home park.
Advised that the units will vary between 1,200 to 1,500 square feet in size.
Displayed photos of what the modular homes will look like.

Responded to questions from Council.

Gallery:

tha Parker, 1358 Ladner Road
Confirmed that she submitted the Petition in Oppositian and explained the process
she used for obtaining the signatures.

- Expressed a concern that the wetland in the arega will be hegatively impacted by
the proposal. Believes that the wetland is notbeing properllr protected.

- Would like a more comprehensive environmehtal study completed for the area.

- Provided information regarding recent bylaw enforcement issues. along Fascieux
Creek.
Expressed a concern that proper notfce was not_given to the affected property
owners.
Is under the impression that the development i5 considered “low-cost housing”.
Believes that the proposal does not meet the spirit and intent of “low-cost
housing”.
Expressed a concern with the 988 of agricultural land whether or not it’s in the
ALR.

- Believes that the property is being ayer-developed.

- Responded to questians from Council.

Deputy City Clerk:.

- Clarified that'the Petition in Opposmon provided in the Council Package for public
review did nol contain pérsonal phon& pumbers and email addresses for privacy
reasons. Phone numbers and email addresses would have been provided to the
Applicant upon reqligst.

Waltgr Viita, 1358 Ladner Ro
Believes that the proposal will directly impact his property.
Expressed a concer with the wetland in the area.
Believgs that Bothe Road will have to be relocated as a result of the wetlands.
Expressed a concern with the emergency access being proposed as he feels it will
be used as a main acgess to the development.
Believes that the majarity of residents on Bothe Road are opposed to the proposal.

Ted Porter, 1293 Bathe Road
Advised that he“also obtained signatures on a Petition in Opposition and that
everyone he spoke to about the proposal signed the Petition. :

- Expressed a concern with the Bothe Road extension and the increase in traffic as a
result of the proposed development.

- Believes that an increase in traffic will impact the on-street parking in the area.

- Responded to questions from Council.

Staff.

- Clarified that a new alignment for Bothe Road will not impact the wetland area.
Confirmed that the proposed rezoning application will require a road dedication
for the future extension of Bothe Road.




691

Public Hearing December 11, 2012

Advised that a Conservation Covenant is being negotiated as a result of this
development, similar to what is already registered on the Bullock property.

Werner Schultz, 3229 S5t. Amand Road

- Advised that he has lived on 5t. Amand Road since 1973.

Expressed a concern with the condition of St. Amand Road.

Inquired as to how sewer and water will be connected to the new development.
Inquired as to the timeline for the sewer and water connection to St. Amand Road.
Believes that St. Amand Road will be negatively impacted by the proposed
development as a result of increased traffic to the area.

Staff;
Advised that the Burtch Road extension is currently not in the DCC Program.
Advised that this area is either #3 or #4 on the Samitary Sewer Project List
priorities.
Advised that there are no upgrades planned for St. Amiand Road at this time.

Jack Ryan, Bothe Road
Believes that the neighbourhood is confusgdl as a resull of the old plan for
alignment of Bothe Road. :

- Would like to see the wetland in the area better maintained.

Jules Dumaine, 3219 St. Amand Road
- Expressed a concern that St. Amand Road will be used as a major roadway.
- Expressed a concern with traffic impacts to the/@rea as a result of the proposal.

Jim Sisler, #18, 860 Lanfranco Road '

- Expressed a concern with traffi€ impaets to the area as a result of the proposal.
Pointed out that the Agricultural‘Atvisary Committee did not support the rezoning.
Expressed a concern with the location or the main access to the development.

Staff:
Addressed the goncerns raised regarding, the access to the development.
Confirmed thét Bothe Road is in the Z0wyear plan, but is not currently part of the
DCC program. ' N
Confirmed Bothe Road is«lesignated as a collector road.

Rita Parlier, 1358 Ladner Road

- Inguired how the manufactured home park will be managed.

- Expressed a conceérn that maintenance of the manufactured home park could
deterjorate in the futlre and affect property values in the area.

Grant Maddoel, Protech Cansultants Ltd., Applicant’s Representative

- Addressed the conceilis raised by the interveners.

- Believes that the subject property is in a prime location for families as it is close
to schools, transit am% playgrounds.
Clarified that the wetland area is quite distance from the subject property.
Advised that in order to create an emergency access to the site, Bothe Road will
be extended to 5t. Amand Road.
Confirmed that the property owners are contributing significant funds towards the
extension of Bothe Road and the sewer connection to the subject property.
Advised that the owners would like to list the modular homes for sale in the
$260,000.00 to $300,000.00 range.
Confirmed that the main access to the site will be off of KLO Road.
Advised that all of the traffic and environmental impact studies were conducted
based on a 500-unit development.

There were no further comments.



692

Public Hearing- December 11, 2012
3.2 Bvlaw No. 10783 - Rezoning Application No. 712-0059 - Marianne Joy Hill (Ed

Guy) - 250 & 260 Lake Avenue - THAT Rezoning Application No. Z12-0059 to
amend the City of Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 by changing the zoning
classification of Lot 6, Block D, District Lot 14, ODYD Plan 2220, and Lot 5,
Block D, District Lot 14, ODYD Plan 2220 located on Lake Avenue, Kelowna, BC
from the RU1- Large Lot Housing zone to the RU3- Small Lot Housing zone be
considered by Council,;

AND THAT the zone amending bylaw be forwarded to a Public Hearing for
further consideration;

AND THAT final adoption be subject to a tree protection plan for the Heritage
London Plane tree on the South west corner of the site and the registration of a
building envelope covenant;

AND FURTHER THAT final adoption of the zone aimending bylaw be considered
subsequent to the requirements of Developmient Engineering Branch being
completed to their satisfaction.

The Deputy City Clerk advised that the followipg ¢orrespondence anid/or petitions had
been received:

o Letters of Opposition:
m  Fllen Lee Kaiser, 267 Lake Av&nue
= Oneke Montgomery, 238 Lake Avenlie

o Additional Information:

= Package of additignal 1nformatlon a5 submitted by the Applicant, Ed
Guy, 260 Lake Avenue, Including additional documents which the
Applicant expects to make réference to during his presentation, a
consglidation of dotuiments produced in response to issues raised
since the Furchase .of the properties in March 2012 and an
application far permit to build dated 1939.

= A package gf form letters of support from 78 owners/occupants of
‘the surrounding properties,

Mayor Gray-inyited the applicant or anyone in the public gallery who deemed
themselyes affected to come forward, Tollowed by comments of Council.

Ed Guy, 1752 Dutchess Avenue, Vancouver, BC, Applicant

Advised that he s speaking on behalf of the property owner, his daughter,
Martanne Hill.

Displayed photos of the subject properties.

Advised that he revised his presentation to include the topics that Council inquired
about during the initial consideration of the subject apptlication.

Displayed phates.of the neighbourhood.

Believes. that the views from Maple Street will not be impacted by the proposal.

In order to restore the heritage home, the adjoining lot needs to be redeveloped.
The new residence being proposed will be 2,586 square feet in size and will look
similar to the homes on Mapte Street.

Believes that the proposed new residence fits the form and character of
neighbourhood.

Advised that his daughter would be willing register a Building Footprint Covenant
as proposed by staff.

Gallery:
Ron McClean, 1850 Abbott Street

Speaking on behalf of FRACHAS.
Opposed to the rezoning and prefers that the RU1 zone remain.



693

Public Hearing December 11, 2012

- Believes that the property is located within the ‘heart’ of the Abbott Street
Conservation Area and should not be developed.
- Responded to questions from Council.

Wavne Dods, 420 Christleton Avenue
Speakmg on behalf of KSAN.
Believes that the proposed new residence will impact the Maple Street view.
Maple Street is a unique street in Kelowna and needs to be preserved.
Expressed a concern that the new residence will not have the same setbacks as the
current properties along Maple Street.
Opposed to the rezoning as a result of the impact to Maple Street.
Responded to questions from Council.

Staff:
Confirmed that the challenges with the property are sit@-specific.

Ed Guy, 1752 Dutchess Avenue, Vancouver, BC, Applicanl
Addressed the concerns raised by the interveners,

- Advised that his daughter originally wanted ta redevelop the site under the RU1
zone; however, City staff advised that it was not achievable and that a rezoning
would be requ1red

- Advised that if the rezoning is not granted, the heritage H@me cannot be
preserved.

There were no further comments,

Bylaw No. 10784 - Text Amendment Application No. TA12-0011_- City of -

Kelowna - THAT Zoning Bylaw Text Amendmefit Ne. TA12-0011 to amend City of

Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No. 8000, as 6utlined in Schedule ‘A’ of the Report of

Ehe Land Use Management Depﬂrtment dated November 8, 2012 be considered
y Council;

© 3.3

AND THAT Zening Bylaw Text Amendment No. TA12-0011 be forwarded to a
Public Hedring for further consideration.

The Deputy City Clerk advised that the following correspondence and/or petitions had
been received;

o Letteral Support:
w  Trish Balaberde, 105-1947 Underhill Street

Mayor Gray invited the applicant or anyone in the public gallery who deemed
themselves affected to ¢ome forward, followed by comments of Council.

Gallery
Trish Balaberde 105-1947 Underhill Street
- Supports the tex amendment.

There were no further comments.

3.4 Bylaw No. 10785 - Rezoning Application No. 712-0067 - John Hodges - 3563
Scott Road - THAT Rezoning Application No. Z12-0067 to amend the City of
Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 by changing the zoning classification of Lot 9,
District Lot, 134, ODYD, Plan 20399, located on 3563 5cott Road, Kelowna, BC
from the RU1 - Large Lot Housing zone to the RU2 - Medium Lot Housing zone
be considered by Council;

AND THAT the Zone Amending Bylaw be forwarded to a Public Hearing for
further consideration;



694
Public Hearing December 11, 2012

AND FURTHER THAT final adoption of the zone amending bylaw be considered
subsequent to the issuance of a PLR for the proposed subdivision.

The Deputy City Clerk advised that no correspondence and/or petitions had been
received.

Mayor Gray invited the applicant or anyone in the public gallery who deemed
themselves affected to come forward, followed by comments of Council. The
Applicant was present, but did not have anything further to add to staff's comments.

Gallery:

Brendon Burgess, 3540 Scott Road

- Advised that he is interested in purchasing the property from Mr. Hodges and
canvassed the neighbourhood in order to obtain support'far the rezoning.

Staff:
Confirmed that the rezoning is to the RU2 zone. Should the applicant wish to
construct a carriage home, the property would have to be rezoned to the RU2c
Zone.
Clarified that the application includes a twa (2} lot subdivision.

There were no further comments.
4, TERMINATION:
The Hearing was declared terminated-at 8:17 p.m.

Certified Correct:

Mayor Deputy City Clerk
SLH/dld



695

Regular Meeting December 11, 2012

A Regular Meeting of the Municipal Council of the City of Kelowna was held in the
Council Chamber, 1435 Water Street, Kelowna, B.C.,  on Tuesday, December 11%,
2012. '

Council members in attendance: Mayor Walter Gray, Councillors Colin Basran, Andre
Blanleil, Maxine DeHart, Gail Given, Robert Hobson, Mohini Singh, Luke Stack and
Gerry Zimmermann.

Staff members in attendance were: City Manager, Ron Mattiussi; Deputy City Clerk,
Karen Needham; Director, Land Use Management, Shelley Gambacort; and Council
Recording Secretary, Sandi Horning.

(* denotes partial attendance)

1. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Gray called the meeting to order at 8:25 p.m.
2, A Prayer was offered by Councillor Hobson.
3. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

Public Hearing - November 27, 2012
Regular Meeting - November 27, 2012

Moved by Councillor Blanleil/Seconded by Councillor Basran

R1089/12/12/11 THAT the Minutes of the Public Hearing and Regular Meeting
of November 27, 2012 be confirmed as circulated.

Carried
4, BYLAWS COMSIDERED AT PUBLIC HEARING

4.1 Bylaw Me. 10782 (Z11-0083) - Arnold & Melitta Frank (Protech
Consultants Ltd.) - 1429 KLO Road

Moved by Coundillor Stack/Seconded by Councillor Given

R1090/12/12/11 THAT Bylaw No. 10782 be read a second and third time.

Carried

4,2  Bylaw No. 10783 (Z12-0059) - Marianne Hill (Ed Guy) - 250 & 260 Lake
Avenue

Moved by Councillor Zimmermann/Seconded by Councillor DeHart

R1091/12/12/11 THAT Bylaw No. 10783 be read a second and third time.

Carried



696

Regular Meeting December 11, 2012

4.3 Bylaw No. 10784 (TA12-0011) - City of Kelowna - Amendments to RM6 -
High Rise Apartment Housing Zone

Moved by Councillor Blanleil/Seconded by Councillor Basran

R1092/12/12/11 THAT Bylaw No. 10784 be read a second and third time.

Carried

4.4  Bylaw No. 10785 (Z12-0067) - John Hodges - 3563 Scott Road

Moved by Councillor Singh/Seconded by Councillor Hobson

R1093/12/12/11 THAT Bylaw No. 10785 be read a second and third time.

Carried

5. THE CITY CLERK WILL PROVIDE INFORMATION AS TO HOW THE FOLLOWING
ITEMS ON THE AGENDA WERE PUBLICIZED.,

The Deputy City Clerk advised that Motice of Council’s consideration of the
Development Variance Permit Applications was given by sending out or otherwise
delivering 360 letters to the owners and occupiers of the surrounding properties
between November 30, 2012 and December 4, 2012,

This meeting is open to the public and all representations to Council form part of the
public record. A live audio feed may be broadcast and recorded by Castanet.

The correspondence and/or petitions received in response to advertising for the
applications on tonight's Agenda were arranged and circulated to Council in
accordance with Council Policy No. 309.

6.  DEVELOPMENT PERMIT AND DEVELOPMENT VARIANCE PERMIT REPORTS

6.1 Land Use Management Department, dated November 20, 2012 re:
Development Yariance Permit Application No. DVP12-0196 - The Board
of School Trustees of School District No. 23 (Central Okanagan) (CEl
Architecture Planning Interiors) - 4534 & 4544 Gordon Drive City Clerk
to state for the record any correspondence received. Mayor to invite
anyone in the public gallery who deems themselves affected by the
required variance(s) to come forward.

The Deputy City Clerk advised that the following correspondence and/or petitions had
been received:

o Letter of Concern:
= Gary Schwartz, 4495 Nottingham Road

o Letter of Opposition:
= Brian & Cheryl Kokayko, 701 Raymer Road

Mayor Gray invited the applicant or anyone in the public gallery who deemed
themselves affected to come forward, followed by comments of Counci.



697

Regular Meeting Becember 11, 2012

Ken Kovacs, Property Manager, School District No. 23
Responded to questions from Council.
Believes that the School District can work with students to address any on-street
parking issues as there are ample parking spots available on site.

- Committed to investigating the parking concerns that were noted in Mr. Schwartz’s
correspondence.

- Confirmed that there is property available should the School District need to
expand the parking at OKM.

- Advised that the School District is willing to work with the City of Kelowna to
mitigate the parking issues in the area.

Gallery:

Mark Ranger, 4564 Bonjou Court
Expressed a concern with traffic congestion as a result of parents picking up
and/or dropping off students.
Would like signs erected stating “resident parking onty”.
Believes that there is enough student parking on site, it’s just not being utilized by
the students.
Believes that Bonjou Court is a convenient spot for the students to park and then
access the school site due to the walkway in the area.

- Opposed to the parking variance.

- Responded to questions from Council.

Ken Kovacs, Property Manager, School District No. 23
Would be willing to discuss with City staff the potential for an on-site drop off/ plck

up location for the school.

Committed to working with City staff in order to address the on-street parking
issues in the area.

Responded to questions from Council.

There were no further comments.

Moved by Councillor Basran/Seconded by Councillor Blanleil

R1094/12/12/11 THAT Ceouncil authorizes the issuance of Development
Yariance Permit No. DVP12-0196, for Lot A, District Lot 167, ODYD Plan 25832
and Lot 1, District Lot 358, ODYD Plan 39944 located at 4534 and 4544 Gordon
Drive, Kelowna, BC;

AND TE!AT variances to the following sections of Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 be
granted:

Section 8 - Table 8.1 Parking Schedule
To vary the Secondary School vehicle parking from 255 spaces required
to 179 spaces proposed.

Carried

6.2 Land Use Management Department, dated November 23, 2012 re:
Development Variance Permit Application No. DVP12-0204 - Western
Sandpiper Holdings Ltd. (Valley First) - 110-150 Highway 33 West City
Clerk to state for the record any correspondence received. Mayor to
invite anyone in the public gallery who deems themselves affected
by the required variance(s) to come forward.

‘The Deputy City Clerk advised no correspondence and/or petitions had been received.



698

Regular Meeting December 11, 2012

Mayor Gray invited the applicant or anyone in the public gallery who deemed
themselves affected to come forward, followed by comments of Council. The
Applicant was present in the gallery, but did not have anything further to add to
staff’s comments. No one came forward.

Moved by Councillor Blanleil/Seconded by Councillor Hobson

R1095/12/12/11 THAT Council authorize the issuance of Development
Variance Permit No. DVP12-0204 for Lot A Section 26 Township 26 ODYD Plan
KAP79622, located at 110-150 Highway 33 West, Kelowna, B.C.;

AND THAT variances to the following sections of Sign Bylaw No. 8325 be
granted;

Section 5.8.1(d) - Projecting Sign Regulations:
To permit each projecting sign to be located more than 0.6m from the
projecting wall on the existing cancpy.

Section 6.1 - Number of Signs permitted in the C4 zone:
To vary the permitted number of signs along the west business frontage
from 2 signs permitted to 4 signs proposed as per schedule ‘A’.

Section 6.1 - Permitted Area of Projecting Signs in the C4 zone:
To vary the area for projecting signs in the C4 zone from 2.5m
permitted to 3.5m proposed as per schedule ‘A’.

Carried

7. REMINDERS - Nil.

8. TERMINATION

The meeting was declared terminated at 9:37 p.m.

Certified Correct:

Mayor Deputy City Clerk

SLH/dld



CITY OF KELOWNA
BYLAW NO. 10753

Official Community Plan Text Amendment No. OCP12 - 0012
Miscellaneous Amendments

WHEREAS Council wishes to adopt certain text amendments to Bylaw No. 10500 - Kelowna
2030 - Official Community Plan;

AND WHEREAS Council may adopt an official community plan by bylaw and each reading of
the bylaw must receive an affirmative vote of a majority of all members of Council;

AND WHEREAS after first reading of the bylaw and before third reading of the bylaw, Council
held a public hearing on the proposed amendments to the official community plan in
accordance with Sections 890 through 894 of the Local Government Act;

NOW THEREFORE the Municipal Council of the City of Kelowna, in open meeting assembled,
enacts as follows:

1.

THAT Chapter 2: Regional Context - HOUSING be amended by adding *“/carriage
houses” after the following “Those housing units encompass a range of housing options
from low density traditional single detached neighbourhoods to secondary suites”

AND THAT Chapter 3: Growth Projections, Table 3.5 New Housing Distribution be
amended by deleting the words at the end of the Table that read *““Secondary Suites”
and replacing it “Secondary Suites/Carriage Houses”;

AND THAT Chapter 4: Future Land Use, Land Use Designation Definitions be
amended as follows:

a) “Single / Two Unit Residential” be amended by adding the following “or
carriage house,” after the words “Single detached homes for occupancy by one
family, single detached homes with a secondary suite”;

b) “Single / Two Unit Residential - Hillside”” be amended by adding the following
“or carriage house,” after the words “Single detached homes for occupancy by
one family, single detached homes with a secondary suite”;

AND THAT Chapter 5: Development Process, RESIDENTIAL LAND USE POLICIES,
Objective 5.22 Ensure context sensitive housing development, Policy .12 be deleted
in its entirety and replaced with the following:

““Carriage Houses and Accessory Apartments. Support carriage houses and accessory
apartments through appropriate zoning regulations.”

AND THAT Chapter 5: Development Process, RESIDENTIAL LAND USE POLICIES,
Objective 5.22 Ensure context sensitive housing development, be amended by
adding a new Policy .13 with the Economic Sustainability and Social Sustainability
icons as follows:

“Family Housing. Support housing alternatives for families when single detached
housing is too costly, including features that are important to families such as: outdoor



space, direct access to grade, workshop space, larger units, safe design, and
neighborhood characteristics (e.g.: location and amenities).”

AND THAT Chapter 14: Urban Design DP Guidelines, A. COMPREHENSIVE
DEVELOPMENT PERMIT AREA (MULTIPLE UNIT RESIDENTIAL, COMMERCIAL, AND
INDUSTRIAL DESIGN GUIDELINES), EXEMPTIONS be amended by deleting the
following:

e “Construction, addition or alteration not to exceed 30 sq. m. (323 sqg. feet)
where no variance(s) of the Zoning Bylaw are required.”

and replacing it with:

e “Construction, addition or alteration not to exceed 30 sg. m (323 sq. ft) for a
single storey accessory structure (4.5 m in height) is proposed and where no
variance(s) of the Zoning Bylaw are required; or

e Construction, addition or alteration not to exceed 45 sq. m (484 sqg. ft) for a
single storey building (4.5 m in height) where the building is non-habitable
space and where no variance(s) of the Zoning Bylaw are required; or”

AND THAT Chapter 14: Urban Design DP Guidelines, B. REVITALIZATION DESIGN
GUIDELINES, EXEMPTIONS be amended by deleting the following:

e “Construction, addition or alteration not to exceed 30 sq. m. (323 sqg. feet)
where no variance(s) of the Zoning Bylaw are required.”

and replacing it with:

e “Construction, addition or alteration not to exceed 30 sg. m (323 sq. ft) for a
single storey accessory structure (4.5 m in height) is proposed and where no
variance(s) of the Zoning Bylaw are required; or

e Construction, addition or alteration not to exceed 45 sq. m (484 sq. ft) for a
single storey building (4.5 m in height) where the building is non-habitable
space and where no variance(s) of the Zoning Bylaw are required; or”

AND THAT Chapter 14: Urban Design DP Guidelines, C. INTENSIVE RESIDENTIAL -
SECONDARY SUITE TWO DWELLING HOUSING DESIGN GUIDELINES be amended by

a) deleting the title that reads:

“C. INTENSIVE RESIDENTIAL - SECONDARY SUITE TWO DWELLING HOUSING DESIGN
GUIDELINES™

And replacing it with:

“C. INTENSIVE RESIDENTIAL - CARRIAGE HOUSE / TWO DWELLING HOUSING DESIGN
GUIDELINES”



b) deleting PROPERTIES AFFECTED in its entirety and replacing it with the
following:

“PROPERTIES AFFECTED

Unless exempted (see Exemptions Section below) a development permit
addressing design guidelines (see Guidelines Section below) must be
approved for all properties that are currently, or become, zoned for
carriage house, boarding or lodging house, or two dwelling housing uses
before:

= Construction of, addition to, or alteration of a building or structure.

A two dwelling project that requires an Intensive Residential - Hillside DP
does not require an Intensive Residential - Carriage House / Two Dwelling
Housing DP.”

c) deleting under EXEMPTIONS the following:

e “Construction, addition or alteration not to exceed 30 sq. m. (323 sq. feet)
where no variance(s) of the Zoning Bylaw are required; or”

and replacing it with:

e “Construction, addition or alteration not to exceed 30 sg. m (323 sq. ft) for a
single storey accessory structure (4.5 m in height) is proposed and where no
variance(s) of the Zoning Bylaw are required; or

e Construction, addition or alteration not to exceed 45 sq. m (484 sq. ft) for a
single storey building (4.5 m in height) where the building is non-habitable
space and where no variance(s) of the Zoning Bylaw are required; or”

AND THAT Chapter 14: Urban Design DP Guidelines, D. INTENSIVE RESIDENTIAL -
CHARACTER NEIGHBORHOOD DESIGN GUIDELINES , EXEMPTIONS be amended by
deleting the following:

e “Construction, addition or alteration not to exceed 30 sq. m. (323 sqg. feet)
where no variance(s) of the Zoning Bylaw are required; or”

and replacing it with:

e “Construction, addition or alteration not to exceed 30 sg. m (323 sq. ft) for a
single storey accessory structure (4.5 m in height) is proposed and where no
variance(s) of the Zoning Bylaw are required; or

e Construction, addition or alteration not to exceed 45 sq. m (484 sqg. ft) for a
single storey building (4.5 m in height) where the building is non-habitable
space and where no variance(s) of the Zoning Bylaw are required; or”



10.

11.

12.

13.

AND THAT Chapter 14: Urban Design DP Guidelines, E. INTENSIVE RESIDENTIAL -
HILLSIDE DESIGN GUIDELINES, EXEMPTIONS be amended by deleting the following:

e “Construction, addition or alteration not to exceed 30 sq. m. (323 sqg. feet)
where no variance(s) of the Zoning Bylaw are required; or”

and replacing it with:

e “Construction, addition or alteration not to exceed 30 sg. m (323 sq. ft) for a
single storey accessory structure (4.5 m in height) is proposed and where no
variance(s) of the Zoning Bylaw are required; or

e Construction, addition or alteration not to exceed 45 sq. m (484 sqg. ft) for a
single storey building (4.5 m in height) where the building is non-habitable
space and where no variance(s) of the Zoning Bylaw are required; or”

AND THAT Chapter 15: Farm Protection DP Guidelines, AFFECTED PROPERTIES be
amended by adding a new sub-section under 1l.b. “ix. Temporary farm worker
housing”.

AND THAT Chapter 17: Definitions be amended by deleting the definition for
Accessory Rental Apartment in its entirety that reads:

“Accessory Rental Apartment.
Development sites containing prominent, large parking areas for businesses that
primarily sell products of sufficient size or quantities that transportation other than by

a vehicle is not practical.”

This bylaw shall come into full force and effect and is binding on all persons as and
from the date of adoption.

Read a first time by the Municipal Council this 29" day October, 2012.

Considered at a Public Hearing on the

Read a second and third time and adopted by the Municipal Council this

Mayor

City Clerk



Bylaw No. 10702 - Page 4

Map 4.1 - Generalized Future Land Use

Land Use Designations
- Commesial
Wl stvestonsimamsonal
F Firat Mators Resane i
Future Lrtan Reserve Ilr
Health Disirict ‘I
)

Industrial
Fi
LY

Il iecisival - Limbed

Il oustial - Trarsitien

Il voier Pak an Cpen Space

I et Lise (Reesiciental/ Commencial) !
Minesd L Toasism i
Mukipie Linit Roesidenial | Custer Housing) I

i

Wuiple Linit Residenrtal {Low Denaky} |
) i

/

Multipie Linit Residerntal | Medium Denaity)

I vusipie Uit Residental | High Darsity)
1

Frivite Recreaticnal
I Fubsic Service Ltites y

Il Traesportation Comider
Fescure Protection drea

i/

s

Rl ervice commencial
Eingle | Twa Uit Residential /

Single | Twe Linit Rossidenial - Hilide.

Future Land Use Boundaries en lets with more than
eroe Land Use Designation are concepual anly and
based on Development Froposals.

NOTES

Aata e

{rfene-ca--f]
i
%

Adaptive Re-Use of Heritage Bulldings may be permitied
within sy Future Larsd Use Deslgnation. i
i

/

Temporary Comesseial and Inchutrial Uses are not shewm
& this map. Fur inforsation on apereved Lemgerary wis,
piease comuit chagter 1% of the Oficlal Community Plan. 7

Landuse desigrations acoty only o legal parcels
fi.e. rosds, creehs, wetlands, ete. that are not a separate legal
parcel have ho land use designation applicable). The colourson
the Future Land Use Map that extend to the middle of these
featires are acplied o Improve map sesthetics.
-
-y
ﬁ" A
4

-
City of &g’

Kelowna

i

o

= ~ Map 4.1
This map is for general information only. General1zed FU tu re
Land Use

The City of Kelowna does not guarantee its
accuracy. All information should be verified.
Official Community Plan 2030

Revised: Draft

Q 1
T S T



CITY OF KELOWNA

BYLAW NO. 10786
Z12-0065 - Danco Developments Ltd
1650 KLO Road

A bylaw to amend the "City of Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No. 8000".
The Municipal Council of the City of Kelowna, in open meeting assembled, enacts as follows:
1. THAT City of Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 be amended by changing the zoning
classification of part of Lot 3, District Lot 131, ODYD, Plan KAP77109 located on KLO
Road, Kelowna, B.C., from the Al - Agriculture 1 zone to the RR1 - Rural Residential 1
zone and RR3 - Rural Residential 3 zone as shown on Map “A” attached.
2. This bylaw shall come into full force and effect and is binding on all persons as and
from the date of adoption.
Read a first time by the Municipal Council this 26" day of November, 2012.
Considered at a Public Hearing on the

Read a second and third time by the Municipal Council this

Adopted by the Municipal Council of the City of Kelowna this

Mayor

City Clerk



Bylaw No. 10786 - Page 2

RR3 Rural Residential 3

Map “A”
| H"“-H Hw, N ( | N
| i
\ \
1l|516E| Ill\l \ }
J

T |
2850 '

1609 |

- Rezone the subject property

Subject Property Motes:
from A1 Agricultural 1 to

- Rezone the subject property

from A1 Agricultural 1 to
RR1 Rural Residential 1

(]
o o
a T
RM4 |5 Rk
14
=
77}
3080
rETE— KLO RD .
1669 1599 -{ .
1708 | 1718 | 1720 | 1739 U6
] 1743
B o
RU1 2 - MAP "A" PROPOSED ZONING
g 1629-1649 Application #Z12-0065
2 :_t | e - [~ city Boundary Al 1o RR1
% [ [ | zoning I ~ 1 toRR3
b S Dmcl Proparty
| Legal Parcel
3210 — A —
The Cly of epe—
3219 socuacy. AN s larrating dhunsid b wariliee. Kelnwna
: 3-52& I- L Hmm By |‘Cr\'5l'1'!




CITY OF KELOWNA

BYLAW NO. 10789
Z12-0066 - Peter and Charlene Jones
925 Kennedy Street

A bylaw to amend the "City of Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No. 8000".
The Municipal Council of the City of Kelowna, in open meeting assembled, enacts as follows:
1. THAT City of Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 be amended by changing the zoning
classification of Lot 10, Section 29, Township 26, ODYD, Plan 16270 located on
Kennedy Street, Kelowna, B.C., from the RU1 - Large Lot Housing zone to the RU1c -
Large Lot Housing with Carriage House zone.
2. This bylaw shall come into full force and effect and is binding on all persons as and
from the date of adoption.
Read a first time by the Municipal Council this 10" day of December, 2012.

Considered at a Public Hearing on the

Read a second and third time by the Municipal Council this

Adopted by the Municipal Council of the City of Kelowna this

Mayor

City Clerk



REPORT TO COUNCIL

Date: December 9, 2012 Ke IOWHa

To: City Manager

From: Land Use Management, Community Sustainability (AR)

Application:  DVP12-0202 Owner: i’r‘,::/'shioE”;j;gg;es Ld.,
Address: 630-634 Adams Road Applicant:  Joerg Hopp

Subject: Development Variance Permit

Existing OCP Designation: Industrial

Existing Zone: I2 - General Industrial

1.0 Recommendation

THAT Council authorizes the issuance of Development Variance Permit No. DVP12-0202 for Lot A,
Section 2, Township 23, ODYD, Plan 38822, located at 630-634 Adams Road, Kelowna, BC;

AND THAT variances to the following sections of Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 be granted:

Section 15.2.5(f): Development Regulations

To vary the minimum required rear (west) yard from 6.0 m required to 0.86 m proposed (as
per Schedule A).

Table 7.1: Minimum Landscape Buffer Treatment Levels Schedule, and Sections 7.6.1(c)
and 7.6.9(c): Minimum Landscape Buffers

To vary the minimum required landscaped buffer for the rear (west) yard from 3.0 m required
to 0.0 m proposed (as per Schedule A).

AND THAT the above variances be granted subject to the applicant demonstrating compliance
with on-site parking and landscaping requirements, as reflected on Schedule A;

AND FURTHER THAT the applicant be required to complete the above-noted conditions within
180 days of Council’s approval of the Development Variance Permit Application, in order for the
permit to be issued.

2.0 Purpose

The applicant is seeking a Development Variance Permit to vary the minimum required rear
(west) yard from 6.0 m required to 0.86 m proposed, and to vary the corresponding minimum
required landscaped buffer for the rear yard from 3.0 m required to 0.0 m proposed, to



DVP12-0202 - Page 2

accommodate an existing paint tent located at the rear of the existing industrial building on the
site.

3.0 Land Use Management

Land Use Management staff is supportive of the proposed variances as the addition of the paint
tent is of minimal impact, being contained to the rear of the subject site adjacent to the existing
rail line, and is generally not visible from the public street. The siting of the paint booth is
generally consistent with the older, existing industrial building on site, which presently provides
a minimum rear yard setback of 1.7 m, as well as several other existing industrial buildings along
the west side of Adams Road (e.g., existing building to the north).

The rail line right of way located immediately west of the subject site has historically been zoned
A1 - Agriculture 1, which triggers the zoning requirement for a 6.0 m rear yard setback and
corresponding 3.0 m landscape buffer on the subject site. Would the rail line have had industrial
or commercial zoning, there would be no requirement to provide a rear yard setback for the
building.

Approved plans for the subject site show that a 2.0 m landscape buffer should be provided
adjacent to the front property line along Adams Road, as well as delineated on-site required
parking spaces — 8 spaces provided in front of the building’s existing offices, with the balance
provided on either side of a drive aisle along the site southern boundary. It would appear that
over time the landscaped area has been eroded and on-site storage now occupies required
parking spaces. Parking for the site is presently occurring on City boulevard (see attached
photos). Accordingly, staff recommends that as a condition of permit issuance, the applicant
demonstrate compliance with on-site parking and landscaping requirements, as reflected on the
attached site plan (Schedule A).

To date, the applicant has not provided letters of support from neighbouring property owners
and/or tenants.

4.0  Proposal

4.1 Project Description

The applicant has submitted a Development Variance Permit (DVP) application to legalize an
existing paint tent that has been located at the rear of the existing industrial building on the
subject site. At its closest point, the paint tent is 0.86 m from the rear property line, adjacent to
the Kelowna Pacific Rail line. The older existing industrial building on the site is also non-
conforming, with two portions of the building already encroaching into the 6 m rear yard setback
area.

The paint tent is fairly modest in size at approximately 130 m? and is generally not visible from
the front street. Forty-three parking spaces are proposed on site and are sufficient to
accommodate the additional floor area.

A Development Permit application is not required for the paint tent; however a Building Permit
application has also been submitted to legalize it and is pending decision on the subject
DVP application.



DVP12-0202 - Page 3

4.2 Site Context

The subject site is located on the west side of Adams Road, in the industrial area immediately
west of Highway 97 North at Carney Road. It is bordered by existing industrial properties to the
north and south, and the Kelowna Pacific Railway line to the west. West of the railway are lands
zoned A1 - Agriculture 1 with a future land use designation of Park.

The surrounding area is generally characterized by general industrial development. Specifically,
the adjacent zoning and land uses are as follows:

Orientation Zoning Land Use
North 12 - General Industrial Industrial buildings
East I2 - General Industrial Industrial buildings
South I2 - General Industrial Industrial buildings
West A1 - Agriculture 1 Railway line and agricultural lands

Subject Property Map: 630 Adams Road




DVP12-0202 - Page 4

4.3 Zoning Analysis Table

The following is the zoning analysis for the existing paint tent located at the rear of the existing
industrial building, based on the 12 zone requirements.

Zoning Analysis Table

CRITERIA 12 ZONE REQUIREMENTS PROPOSAL
Development Regulations
Floor Area Ratio 1.5 0.45
Site Coverage 60% 44.8%
Height 14.0 m 8.0m
e Do R
Other Regulations
Landscape Buffer (rear yard) 3.0m 0.0Omeo
Parking Requirements 43 spaces 43 spaces
® To vary the minimum required rear (west) yard, where adjacent to a zone other than commercial or industrial, from 6.0 m required to
0.86 m proposed, and to vary the minimum required landscaped buffer for the rear yard from 3.0 m to 0.0 m.

5.0 Technical Comments
5.1 Building & Permitting Department

1. Development Cost Charges (DCC’s) are required to be paid prior to issuance of any
Building Permit(s) for new construction

2. Code Analysis for the entire building to be submitted at time of building permit
application.

3. Structural Engineer required at time of building permit since building was built
without permits or inspections

4. Full Plan check for Building Code related issues will be done at time of Building Permit
applications

5.2  Development Engineering Department

The requested reduced rear yard setback and the landscaping buffer reduction do not
compromise any municipal infrastructure.

5.3 Fire Department
No concerns.

6.0  Application Chronology
Date of Application Received: November 9, 2012



DVP12-0202 - Page 5

Report prepared by:

Abigail Riley, Land Use Planner

Reviewed by: @ Danielle Noble Manager, Manager, Urban Land Use

Approved for Inclusion: ﬁ%\ Shelley Gambacort, Director, Land Use Management

Attachments:

Subject Property Map
Site Plan
Photos



Map Output Page 1 of 1

DVP12-0202

630 ADAMS RD

Subject Property

FRAC. SW 1/4 SEC. 11,
REM. SW1/4 SEC. 11 TP 23

" swi/i
swi/4

PLAN 70553

NW1/4

REM. NW 1/4 SEC. 2 TP 23

SNy s QLS
......... 170
i of Kkelowi : Aocura

I@p: 1,164 x 535 m -- Scale 1:6,875 2012-11-08

Certain layers such as lots, zoning and dp areas are updated bi-weekly. This map is for general information only.
The City of Kelowna does not guarantee its accuracy. All information should be verified.

htto://kelintranetd/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esriman?ServiceName=0Overview Mab&Clie... 2012-11-08



| usw

I # nuusd

ued swio} siyl

JO Ued

SN NG IATY

S—
11

H1NAIHOSY

PG

TVNV ONINOZ %% NV1d 400¥/311S

JULSNMVIG

NaH_Wavua

10261 V0000 YO | Liwdd DNINVALNIWGOTIAI0 ¥Od QIrss

x|

O N |

££80°698 (052) X4 €£80-698 (0S2) INCHd S ALA D8 'YNMOTEN ‘HLYON 3AIQ ONVIFDIH 025 L D

1ODJIITHDODYY NNVWNIN

28 'YNMO13Y L3N 0D SWYaV 0€9
ONIATING VIILSNANI SIRLSNANI ANVIWNOD . A_ _v

d SNVH

Ol = IC/C V05
g
NovgL3s 435
QUVA INO¥S W2 Hekorry “oo
Tt (09°6£7) wob'ce oo
2l _\ _ =
i 7 7 (€1 |4 5l
mw LACH A 4P
ilal | |
{wsz) N
| . . / //«fﬂ“:nwwxx
3 d
_ BlE  g[E msvawaamom / /// A/JOU I”\& ‘s
A
= oee oy %...:-:. “
BFZL mm // .&/ ooa ° \\\.
— ] . ° S
6l 6 2 £
® ¢
#la £yl D 4 by o
m sla Tvs —A N ‘‘e P
° : —
L F o ¥ t/e =
— ® {0 ot | —_
_ \ = N el
“ e -
\\ v Wiere nu\wac ld ~
[ I =9 &My S
z T Vs, A L)
o < W e ‘TN N V\\f ® ~
" « 7N ¥3 .® e L
<, ,N\\.. ®seecnc® .Y& //
D 7/ YOy,
Eoompzzﬂ_mzﬁﬁ P \\ VY v QN&.\W ///
> E \\\ WV
O s 3 gy
> i 5
S oz e
& gl ga
(@) = R e e e oNusea € (N0 1aIs
_ DNUSHT € GH1ON) 30IS
O DNUsha £ INCZ LVONILINGY- (SIN) WVEL
n onusea H (OVOU SWVAV) LN
= TWIVIEL BaVORaNVT
] wop wog (HLnos sats
wop wgo {HINON) 305
ONLLSDE W9r'D wot INOZ LY ONLLINGY~ Usam) ¥VRt
woz woz QYN SAVAV) INCWL
ONIQTINgG ONLSDA T ShENT VRN
D S3Vds L Soves L = Y10 whe 001 O (1 HYI) TN
_ STVIST STVIST = V4D Wbz 006/ O ONIAVOT
BITOSTVISFL (OB STIVAS L STV WD TIVIS.
_ u“"""“"""""""""”""““”"""":“"""“"U"""“"n__“ STVISEY STIVAS € (a0 urbs 0007 % wbs €121 TVRALSAAN! TVIINGD
SNV
(wsg"s) 1] W w
W e L o0 unos 2ais
5 I wee wog (HIION 1als
1] wegp wo'y ANOZ LYONLLINAY - (LSIA WV
M ] wyzL wes (@voy SWYaV) INow!
] lugeaey
& n woy wopk ) 1o
ONDRIVd I (WOSCILDNT  (WOSTINYT 500 ovaIACO LI
1] WOSCIZIDEY  (WDSE'LLD L GV VIV ¥OOH VIOL
LWI SO DNLSHA 1l wbeyey b ooy vaw 101
| oz wrse HLE3 101
W INYT “_ WGP w0y HLOW 101
QI joNd|wo'z 0 THANOED TmnGs
_ 25 1l (WS EIZL'D LS YT = vioL
TWOETOD T O3 6] = NOWIAY HLOOR
I CWOS §066°D 11D 92V1Z = oo
Il VAU oNIgung
r (WS LY "LIDS YOS = VRIVALS
SINIWRIINOTI MYTAS DNINOZ
A — D IVRLSNON TVAINID - 3 ONINOZ INTHHND
N |- e e e ————— —————— ‘TXOO TNV VIOT  NOUAROSIO vOT!
g — (§T°9€20) WLO'TL i D0 VNMOTD! “1N00 SV 089 SSTUAAY IND

8L9L

V.Lvd 103(03d




¢10¢2/01/C1 [M=qe)pua=y; sdewr/es-o13003 sdew//:dyy

VI
g b LLST®3

3]8005)
‘dew ay} 0} IXaU YUl Julld Y1 asn ‘usalos
U} UO 2[qISIA 2JE 12U} S|IEIep SU} [|2 835 O

sdepy 95000 - Dg “BUMO[OY ‘PROY SWEPY (£9






CITY OF KELOWNA

APPROVED ISSUANCE OF A:

[[1 Development Variance Permit No .: DVP12-0202

EXISTING ZONING DESIGNATION: I2 - General Industrial
WITHIN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT AREA: N/A

ISSUED TO: J.V.S. Enterprises Ltd., Inc. No. 347302 (Applicant: Joerg Hopp)
LOCATION OF SUBJECT SITE: 630-634 Adams Road

LOT SECTION D.L. PLAN TOWNSHIP DISTRICT

LEGAL A 2 38822 23 ODYD
DESCRIPTION: ‘

SCOPE OF APPROVAL

1| This Permit applies to and only to those lands within the Municipality as described above, and any and all
buildings, structures and other development thereon.

[1| This Permit is issued subject to compliance with all of the Bylaws of the Municipality applicable thereto,
except as specifically varied or supplemented by this Permit, noted in the Terms and Conditions below.

[1| Applicants for Development and Development Variance Permit should be aware that the issuance of a
Permit limits the Applicant to be in strict compliance with regulations of the Zoning Bylaw or Subdivision
Control‘Bylaw unless specific Variances have been authorized by the Permit. No implied Variances from
bylaw provisions shall be granted by virtue of drawing notations which are inconsistent with bylaw
provisions and which may not have been identified as required Variances by the Applicant or City staff.

1. TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

THAT variances to the following sections of Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 are granted:

Section 15.2.5(f): Develyopment Regulations
To vary the minimum required rear (west) yard from 6.0 m required to 0.86 m proposed (as per
Schedule A).

Table 7.1: Minimum_Landscape Buffer Treatment Levels Schedule, and Sections 7.6.1(c) and
7.6.9(c): Minimum Landscape Buffers

To vary the minimum required landscaped buffer for the rear (west) yard from 3.0 m required to 0.0 m
proposed (as per Schedule A).

2. The development shall commence by and in accordance with an approved Building Permit within ONE
YEAR of the date of the Municipal Council authorization resolution.

3. PERFORMANCE SECURITY: None Required.




-2- DVP12-0202

DEVELOPMENT:

The land described herein shall be developed strictly in accordance with the terms and conditions and
provisions of this Permit and any plans and specifications attached to this Permit which shall form a
part hereof.

If the Permittee does not commence the development Permitted by this Permit within one year of the
date of this Permit, this Permit shall lapse.

This Permit is not transferable unless specifically Permitted by the Municipality. The authorization to
transfer the Permit shall, if deemed acceptable, be granted by Council resolution.

THIS Permit IS NOT A BUILDING Permit.
APPLICANT'S AGREEMENT:

| hereby declare that all the above statements and the information contained in the material submitted
in support of this Permit are to the best of my belief, true and correct in all respects. ‘Upon issuance of
the Permit for me by the Municipality, then in such case, | covenant and agree to save harmless and
effectually indemnify the Municipality against:

(a) All actions and proceedings, costs, damages, expenses, claims, and demands whatsoever and by
whomsoever brought, by reason of the Municipality granting to me the said Permit.

(b) All costs, expenses, claims that may be incurred by the Municipality if the construction by me of
engineering or other types of works as called for by the Permit results in damages to any
property owned in whole or in part by the Municipality or which the Municipality by duty or
custom is obliged, directly or indirectly in any way or to any degree, to construct, repair, or
maintain.

| further covenant and agree that should | be granted a Development Permit or Development Variance
Permit, the Municipality may withhold the granting of any occupancy Permit for the occupancy and/or
use of any building or part thereof constructed upon the hereinbefore referred to land until all of the
engineering works or other works called for by the Permit have been completed to the satisfaction of
the Municipal Engineer and Director of Land Use Management.

Should there be any change in ownership or legal description of the property, | undertake to notify the Land
Use Management Department immediately to avoid any unnecessary delay in processing the application.

| HEREBY UNDERSTAND AND AGREE TO ALL THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS SPECIFIED IN THIS PERMIT.

Signature of Owner/Authorized Agent Date
Print Name in Bold Letters Telephone No.
6. APPROVALS:

DEVELOPMENT VARIANCE PERMIT AUTHORIZED BY COUNCIL ON THE __th of December, 2012.
ISSUED BY THE LAND USE MANAGEMENT DEPT. OF THE CITY OF KELOWNA THE __th DAY OF DECEMBER 2012.

Shelley Gambacort
Director of Land Use Management



REPORT TO COUNCIL

Date: December 6, 2012 KE|owna

To: City Manager

From: Land Use Management, Community Sustainability (BD)

Application: DVP12-0207 Owner: Cammie Joy Regier
Address: 1200 Mission Ridge Rd. Applicant: Cammie and Daryl Regier
Subject: Development Variance Permit

Existing Zone: A1- Agriculture 1

1.0 Recommendation

THAT Council authorizes the issuance of Development Variance Permit No. DVP12-0207, for Lot 3,
Section 31, Township 29, ODYD Plan 20390, located on Mission Ridge Road, Kelowna, BC;

AND THAT variances to the following sections of Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 be granted:

Section 11.1.6(d) Development Regulations:
To vary the east side yard setback from 3.0m required to 1.7m proposed, as per schedule
NA”.

2.0 Purpose

To consider a variance to the east side yard setback from 3.0m required to 1.7m proposed to
legalize the siting of a single family dwelling and allow for a proposed addition.

3.0 Land Use Management

The applicant is seeking to legalize the existing east side yard setback of the single family
dwelling on the subject property. Staff support the variance given that the siting of the home
and attached garage have no impact on the neighbouring property. In fact, due to the mature
vegetation, neither home owner has visual exposure to the abutting property.

The current owner is seeking to legalize the side yard setback to the current garage and
construct an addition to the rear of the dwelling and a new garage at the front of the building.
Only the new garage will be visible from the street. The reduced side yard does not change the
established neighbourhood pattern, therefore this request is considered reasonable given the
existing streetscape conditions. The applicant provided letters of support from all affected
neighbours.

4.0  Proposal
4.1Project Description
The previous owner constructed a garage on the east side of the dwelling without the

appropriate permits and authorization. The garage was constructed encroaching into the required
east side yard. The new owner is proposing an addition to the rear of the existing garage and



DVP12-0207 - Page 2

renovation to the interior to convert it to living space. Additionally, a new three garage is
planned to be placed in front of the existing structure on an existing slab foundation.

Given that the site is comparatively large, it is unfortunate that the original home was sited so
close to the east property line and all subsequent additions were added on this side. The dwelling
layout makes it logical for new additions to occur on this side of the dwelling, thereby

necessitating a variance.
4.2 Site Context

The subject property is located on the north side of Mission Ridge Road in the Crawford / North
Mission area of Kelowna. The area is characterized by large estate style lots which is reinforced
given the A1 - agriculture zoning. The surrounding properties are zoned as follows:

Orientation Zoning Land Use
North A1- Agriculture 1 Single Family Dwelling
East A1- Agriculture 1 Single Family Dwelling
South RU1- Large Lot Housing Undeveloped Slope

A1 - Agriculture 1 Single Family Dwelling
West W1 - Recreational Water Single Family Dwelling

4.3  Zoning Analysis Table
The proposed application meets the requirements of A1 - Agriculture 1 zone as follows:

Zoning Analysis Table
CRITERIA PROPOSAL A1 ZONE REQUIREMENTS
Regulations
Front Yard 31.4m 6.0 m
Side Yard (w) 20.2 m 3.0 m
Side Yard (e) 1.7m @ 3.0m
Rear yard 49.59 m 10.0 m

@ indicates a variance required to east side yard setback.

0 Mission Ridge Road

4.4 Subject Property Map: 120



DVP12-0207 - Page 3

5.0 Technical Comments

5.1 Building & Permitting Department
No Comments.

5.2 Development Engineering Department
The Development Variance Permit application to vary the minimum required side yard
(east) from 3.0 meters required to 1.7 meters proposed, does not compromise municipal
servicing requirements.

6.0 Application Chronology
Dage of Application Received: November 21, 2012

Reforf\prepared by:

Birté Detloux, Urban Land Use Planner

P

Reviewed by: | \«IDanielle Noble, Manager, Urban Land Use

Approved for Inclusion: %:I Shelley Gambacort, Director, Land Use Management

Attachments:

Site Plan
Elevation drawings
Site Photo



Map Output

Application

DVP12-0207

Subject Property

Page 1 of 1

PLAN 74274

PLAN 74274

PLAN

9269

PLAN 24972

75

74

=Y = Vo 0 19
NRzZ

L

—MSSION RIDGE DR

Ral |

IMap: 847 x 913 m -- Scale 1:5,000

2012-11-21ff

Certain layers such as lots, zoning and dp areas are updated bi-weekly. This map is for general information only.
The City of Kelowna does not guarantee its accuracy. All information should be verified.

http://kelintranetd/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?ServiceName=Overview Map&Clie... 2012-11-21



'ﬁe@mumhg@%dmﬁMwy

PROPOSED
ADDITION

PROPOSED STRUCTURE ON
EXISTING FOUNDATION

s - “JLE A

Thi ms part of develo ment

#_ DVPIZ 0




FASCIA ¢ GUTTER
TO MATCH EXISTING

Ax_mjzm

FASCIA TO

MATCH EXISTING

2X6 MOUNTED AT
WALL FACE

HOUSE |V
7

SOFFITS
TO MATCH

LINE OF CRICKET
BEHIND GABLE

. Mmm

2X12 MOUNTED AT
WALL FACE C/vl
FLASHING AS REQ.D

6X12 DECORATIVE
BEAM END

2X12 MOUNTED AT
WALL FACE C/M
FLASHING AS REQ.D

\/

Ax_m:zm

NOTCH FASCIA

FRONT ELEVATION

LOW SLOPE
ASPHALT SHINGLES

ENG. DES. 2/12
ROOF TRUSSES

© 24" 0C.
11800 ATTIC VENTING

HEEEE

LT

LINE OF CRICKET /lv
AGAINST WALL

q-03/4"

FRAME PONY

(10 | fee=

n\nN

[EXISTING WALL

1/

SITE FRAMED
CRICKET

EXISTING
EXTERIOR

= Aﬁﬂz@
HOUSE v

EXISTING __—7]

FOUNDATION

DATE .

TO
EXISTING SECOND STOREY
WINDOW

-

ERRORS AND OMISSIONS

or any varlances
onts roquired
and Is the solo

complete and

any diacrapancles ba
lce 30 we can make the necessary correctlons.

i
VERTICAL SIDING
TO MATCH EXISTING

HT

30
T ENTRY PO3TS

LEFT ELEVATION

FASCIA & GUTTER
TO MATCH EXISTING

SOFFITS
TO MATCH
EXISTING

VERTICAL SIDING
TO MATCH EXISTING

\— EXISTING SLAB

ADDITION

EXISTING ROOF

CROSS SECTION

ROOF CONSTRUCTION

EXTERIOR WALL

- LON SLOPE ASPHALT SHINGLES

- B0# ROOFING FELT ..

- 1/16" 0.5.8. ROOFSHEATHING
SN H CLIPS

- ENGINEER DESIGNED ROOF
TRUSS SYSTEM

- R—44 INSULATION

- 6 MIL. POLY VYAPOUR BARRIER

- 1/2" 6YPSUM BOARD

(CONTRACTOR TO CONFIRM LOW

SLOPE ROOF APPLICATION)

ADDITION

CONSTRUCTION

- VERTICAL SIDING:

- PERMAX PAPER '

- 4/16" 0.5B. WALL SHEATHING

- 2X6 SPRUCE STUDS @ 24" O.C.
- R-20 INSULATION:

= &6 MIL. POLY VAPOUR BARRIER

RIGHT ELEVATION

4015 MAHONIA DR.
KELOWNA, B.C.
VIW 32
ph: (250) 862-9662
omall: baxterdesign@shaw.ca
e
PROPOSED GARAGE ADDITION
1200 MISSION RIDGE ROAD

KELOWNA, B.C.

DRAWING SCALE: 1/4" = 1'=0"
DATE: JUNE 15/12

REV. DATE(S):
DRN. BY: S.H.B.




B.C. LAND SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE OF

LOCATION OF BUILDING ON LOT 3

SEC. 31 TP. 29 SD.Y.D. PLAN 20390

Civic Address:
1200 Mission Ridge Road
Kelowna, BC

N

SCALE 1:600
DISTANCES ARE IN METRES.

Z.

[y .
5

=

All rights reserved. No person may oo,

copy, reproduce, transmit or alter
this document in whole or in part
without the consent of the signatory.

This document is not valid unless
originally signed and sealed.

CERTIFIED CORRECT

this 24th day of October, 2012.

Y W

D.A. Goddard BCLS

FOUNDATION
ONLY

This plan was prepared for
municipal purposes and is for
the exclusive use of our client.

FILE 16070 FB 364
D. Regier

This document shows the relative
location of the surveyed structures
and features with respect to the
boundaries of the parcel described
above. This document shall not be
used lo define property lines or
property corners.

The signatory accepts no

responsibility or liability for any
damages that may be suffered
by a third party as a result of
any decisions made, or actions
taken based on this document.

D.A. Goddard Land Surveying Inc.
103—1358 St. Paul Street, Kelowna
Phone (250) 763—-3733




& - S

Room

_»mmﬂ of _HWB__V\

Garage Location



CITY OF KELOWNA

APPROVED ISSUANCE OF A:

[[1 Development Variance Permit No.: DVP12-0207
EXISTING ZONING DESIGNATION: A1 - Agriculture 1
DEVELOPMENT VARIANCE: To vary Section 11.1.6(d) Developnient Regulations

ISSUED TO: Cammie and Daryl Regier
LOCATION OF SUBJECT SITE: 1200 Mission Ridge Rd.

LOT SECTION TOWNSHIP DIV & DIST PLAN
LEGAL i
DESCRIPTION: 8 N i, D oDYD 20390
SCOPE OF APPROVAL

[1 This Permit applies to and only to those lands w1th1n the Mumc1pallty as described above, and any and all buildings,
structures and other development thereon ;

L1 This Permit is issued subject to compliance with all of the Bylaws of the Municipality applicable thereto, except as
specifically varied or supplemented by this Permit, noted i m the Terms and Conditions below.

1 Applicants for Development and Development Variance Permlt should be aware that the issuance of a Permit limits
the applicant to be in strict compliance with regulations of the Zoning Bylaw or Subdivision Control Bylaw unless
specific Variances have been authorized by the Permit. No implied Variances from bylaw provisions shall be granted
by virtue of drawing notations which are inconsistent with bylaw provisions and which may not have been identified
asrequired Variances by the applicant or City staff.

1. TERMS AND. CONDITIONS:

THAT a variance to the following section of Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 is granted:
To vary the east side yard setback from 3.0m required to 1.7m proposed, as per schedule “A”.

2. PERFORMANCE SECURITY: None required.

3. DEVELOPMENT:

The land described herein shall be developed strictly in accordance with the terms and conditions and
provisions of this Permit and any plans and specifications attached to this Permit which shall form a part
hereof.

If the Permittee does not commence the development Permitted by this Permit within one year of the date of
this Permit, this Permit shall lapse.




-2 - Permit No. DVP12-0207

This Permit is not transferrable unless specifically Permitted by the Municipality. The authorization to transfer
the Permit shall, if deemed acceptable, be granted by Council resolution.

THIS Permit IS NOT A BUILDING Permit.
4, APPLICANT'S AGREEMENT:

| hereby declare that all the above statements and the information contained in the material submitted in
support of this Permit are to the best of my belief, true and correct in all respects. Upon issuance of the
Permit for me by the Municipality, then in such case, | covenant and agree to save harmless and effectually
indemnify the Municipality against: /

(a) All actions and proceedings, costs, damages, expenses, claims, and demands whatsoever and by
whomsoever brought, by reason of the Municipality granting to me the said Permit.

(b) All costs, expenses, claims that may be incurred by the Municipality if the construction by me of
engineering or other types of works as called for.by the Permit results in damages to any property
owned in whole or in part by the Municipality or which the Municipality by duty or custom is obliged,
directly or indirectly in any way or to any degree, to construct, repair, or maintain.

| further covenant and agree that should | be granted a Development Permit or Development Variance Permit,
the Municipality may withhold the granting of any occupancy Permit for the occupancy and/or use of any
building or part thereof constructed upon the hereinbefore referred to land until all of the engineering works
or other works called for by the Permit have been completed to the satisfaction of the Municipal Engineer and
the Director of Land Use Management. ' 4

Should there be any change in ownership or legal description of the property, | undertake to notify the Land
Use Management Department immediately to avoid any unnecessary delay in processing the application.

| HEREBY UNDERSTAND AND AGREE TO ALL THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS SPECIFIED IN THIS PERMIT.

Signature of Owner/Authorized Agent Date
Print Name in Bold Letters : - Telephone No.
5. APPROVALS:

AUTHORIZING RESOLUTION PASSED BY MUNICIPAL COUNCIL THE 22" DAY OF JANUARY, 2013.

ISSUED BY THE LAND USE MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT OF THE CITY OF KELOWNA THE DAY OF JANUARY, 2013, BY THE
DIRECTOR OF LAND USE MANAGEMENT,

Shelley Gambacort
Director, Land Use Management



	Agenda - January 15 Regular Meeting
	COUNCIL CHAMBER - CITY HALL - 1435 WATER STREET
	TUESDAY, JANUARY 15, 2013

	1. CALL TO ORDER
	3. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES
	7. REMINDERS
	8. TERMINATION

	Item 3.0 - Confirmation of Minutes
	Item 4.1 - BL10753 (OCP12-0012), City of Kelowna, Miscellaneous Text Amendments
	CITY OF KELOWNA
	BYLAW NO. 10753
	Official Community Plan Text Amendment No. OCP12 – 0012
	“PROPERTIES AFFECTED
	“Accessory Rental Apartment.
	Read a first time by the Municipal Council this  29th day October, 2012.
	Considered at a Public Hearing on the
	Read a second and third time and adopted by the Municipal Council this
	Map 4.1 – Generalized Future Land Use

	Item 4.2 - BL10786 (Z12-0065), Danco Developments Ltd., 1650 KLO Road
	Item 4.3 - BL10789 (Z12-0066), Jones, 925 Kennedy Street
	Item 6.1 DVP12-0202 Joerg Hopp 630-634 Adams Road
	Item 6.2 DVP12-0207 Cammie and Daryl Regier 1200 Mission Ridge Road

